The doctor's museum at Acadian Village was at one time the office of the first resident dentist in Lafayette, Dr. Hypolite Salles.

Built in 1890 of cypress, the architecture reflects the Greek revival influence.

The structure was originally located at 512 S. Buchanan St. and is listed on the National Register of Historic Places. Included in the inside of the building are medical and dental instruments, bottled medicines, powders and medical books and diplomas.